
 1 

Associated Students, Inc. 
California State University, Long Beach 

 
JUDICIARY AGENDA 

Meeting #7 
 
Date, time: February 7, 2022, 12:30p.m. 
Location: Link to join meeting https://csulb.zoom.us/j/83936602351  
This meeting is being facilitated through an electronic zoom format, consistent with the Governor's Executive 
Order N25-20, suspending certain open meeting law restrictions 
Chair: Stephanie Castillo, ASI Chief Justice 
 

Members of the public will be given an opportunity to address the board during public comment. 
Fifteen minutes will be equally divided amongst those who sign up  

in the Zoom chat field with "Public Comment: your name." 
Please mute audio prior to being called on by the board chair and after comment has been given. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL 
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
5. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE CHIEF JUSTICE  
6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

The Judiciary will review for approval the following meeting minutes. 
A. Action Item: Judiciary Minutes, Meeting #6, December 6, 2021. 

7. REPORTS 
The Judiciary will receive reports and updates from the following ASI leadership and university departments. 
A. Information Item: ASI Associate Justices 
B. Information Item: CSULB Director of Student Conduct and Ethical Development 
C. Information Item: CSULB Faculty Representative 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
A. Discussion Item: Know Your Rights Campaign 

The Judiciary will continue to discuss their plan for Know Your Rights campaigns for the school year.  
B. Discussion Item: Grade Appeals 

The Judiciary will continue to discuss grade appeals and review workload.  
9. NEW BUSINESS  

A. Discussion Item: Certification of Election Results 
 The Judiciary will select the time and date for the certification of the 2021 election results. 
B. Discussion Item: Judiciary Outreach 
 The Judiciary will discuss logistics and outreach ideas such as meeting with CSULB clubs/organizations. 

10. DOCKET 
11. CLOSING COMMENTS 
12. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 

https://csulb.zoom.us/j/83936602351


 2 

 
Associated Students, Inc. 

California State University, Long Beach 
 

JUDICIARY MINUTES 
Meeting #6 

December 6, 2021 
 

13. CALL TO ORDER 
Chief Justice Stephanie Castillo called the meeting to order at 12:30 p.m. 
 

14. ROLL CALL 
Voting Members Present Voting Members Absent 
Sarath Cornelio, Associate Justice Sogol Gharaei, Associate Justice 
Ivan Morales, Associate Justice VACANT, Associate Justice 
Juliana Ramirez, Associate Justice 
Keegan Turner, Associate Justice 
Stephanie Castillo, Chief Justice 
 
Non-Voting Members Present Non-Voting Members Absent 
Joe Nino, ASI Interim Assistant Director, Government Affairs and Initiatives Dr. Trace Camacho, CSULB Director, Student Conduct and 

Ethical Development 
 Dr. Kathryn Perkins, CSULB Faculty Representative 
 

15. PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was none 
 

16. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Cornelio (MOVE) Turner (SECOND) to approve Judiciary Agenda, Meeting #6, December 6, 2021 
VOTE ON THE MOTION MOTION CARRIES 

Oppose-Abstain-Approve 
 

17. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE CHIEF JUSTICE 
• Will be co-hosting the December social with Beach Team; arrive 1-2 hours prior to event to help set-up 
• Make sure MS Teams notification is on 
• Know Your Rights campaign proposals were due December 3 
• Spring board meetings will be in-person; plan class schedules accordingly 
• Advertise Judiciary vacancies 

 
18. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

B. Action Item:  Approval of Minutes Judiciary Minutes, Meeting #5, November 15, 2021 
Cornelio (MOVE) Morales (SECOND) to approve Judiciary Minutes, Meeting #5, November 15, 2021 
VOTE ON THE MOTION MOTION CARRIES 

Oppose-Abstain-Approve 
 

19. REPORTS 
A. Information Item: ASI Associate Justices 

1) Cornelio 
Work completed since last report 
College of Natural Science and Mathematics - Grade Appeal Meeting; November 15, 1:00pm 



 3 

• Came to a conclusion 
• Statement for grade appeal decision completed 
• Grade Appeal Meeting; November 17th at 12:00pm 
• Came to a conclusion 
• Statement for grade appeal decision completed 
Goals for next two weeks 
• Make note of student concerns over the winter break 
Student concerns 
• Student have been expressing concern over the omicron COVID-19 variant; especially since there 

is a confirmed case in California, there is a lot of uncertainty. 
• A solution could be to encourage students to get the COVID-19 booster shot. 

 
2) Gharaei 

There was no report, as Gharaei was absent. 
 

3) Morales 
Work completed since last report 
• With the help of Chief Justice Castillo, I held my Know Your Rights Campaign in front of the USU 

North Lawn 
• Coordinated a meeting with a current Beach Team member in order to display the role of judiciary 

in student government.  
• Met with the Committee of Athletics to discuss matters that involve the interests of the student 

athletes on campus 
• Co-sponsored a senate bill by editing and proposing suggested changes to fulfill clarity and 

introducing inclusive language throughout.  
Goals for next two weeks 
• During the winter break I plan on continuing my outreach despite the lack of on-campus 

presentations from the students. 
Student concerns 
• Students question whether the new variant of Covid-19 will impact dorming procedures and on-

campus population expectations for the spring 
 

4) Ramirez 
Work completed since last report 
• Advisory Council on Strategic Enrollment Management – Dec. 2  
 It reviews, evaluates, set priorities where appropriate, and makes recommendations on 

strategic enrollment matters.  
 Was placed in ”strategic enrollment” group 
 Also discussed the retention of African Americans  

• Submitted KYR proposal 
Goals for next two weeks 
• Finalize details for KYR camping details 
• Meet with Chief Justice Castillo 
Student concerns 
• FAFSA application  
 Students are still confused on certain parts of the application 
 Can we share resources available by CSULB to students? 



 4 

 Workshops? 
5) Turner 

Work completed since last report 
• 11/30: President’s Equity and Change Subcommittee 
 Contributed to the B203 Remove Barriers worksheet 
 Worked on the 4 action items 

• 12/1: PECC Meeting  
 Looked over the staff demographic data 
 Discussed the staff strategic plan 

Goals for next two weeks 
• Continue to talk to classes and clubs about ASI 
• Get through finals 
Student concerns 
• Students worried because a lot of people have been getting colds and the flu while still going to 

campus 
 

C. Information Item: Director of Student Conduct and Ethical Development 
There was no report, as Camacho was absent. 
 

D. Information Item: Faculty Representative 
There was no report, as Perkins was absent. 
 

20. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
C. Discussion Item: Know Your Rights Campaign 

• ASI Government will be centralizing their programming calendar 
 

D. Discussion Item: Senate Resolution #2022-01 100 Classes in 100 Days 
• Complete class presentation and return form by end of semester 

 
21. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Discussion Item: Election Verification/Violation(s) Process 
• Review Elections Handbook 
• Government Elections Officer will present to Judiciary at the beginning of the semester 

 
B. Action Item: Approval of the 2022 Government Elections Handbook 

Nino reviewed proposed revisions. 
 
Castillo (MOVE) Turner (SECOND) to approve 2022 Government Elections Handbook with the following 
amendments: remove “virtual” from meetings; clarifying that students will vote for senators within 
their respective colleges 
VOTE ON THE MOTION MOTION CARRIES 

Oppose-Abstain-Approve 
 

22. DOCKET 
There was none. 
 



 5 

23. CLOSING COMMENTS 
Nino 
• First spring Judiciary meeting will be February 7, and will be in-person (pending Senate approval) 
• ASI Government Spring Retreat: January 14, 8:30 a.m.-5 p.m.; mandatory attendance 
• Beach Team December Social: December 10 

 
Castillo: wished the board a strong finish to the semester and a restful and happy holiday. 
 

24. ADJOURNMENT 
Without objection, Chief Justice Stephanie Castillo adjourned the meeting at 1:31 p.m. 
 
Recorded by: 
 
_______________________________________ ______________ 
Laura M. Butt, ASI Government Affairs Administrative Coordinator Date 
 
Approved by: 
 
_______________________________________ ______________ 
Stephanie Castillo, ASI Chief Justice Date 

 


	JUDICIARY AGENDA
	Meeting #7
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. ROLL CALL
	3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	5. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE CHIEF JUSTICE
	6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	7. REPORTS
	8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	9. NEW BUSINESS
	10. DOCKET
	11. CLOSING COMMENTS
	12. ADJOURNMENT

	JUDICIARY MINUTES
	Meeting #6
	December 6, 2021
	13. CALL TO ORDER
	14. ROLL CALL
	15. PUBLIC COMMENT
	16. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	17. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM THE CHIEF JUSTICE
	18. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	19. REPORTS
	20. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	21. NEW BUSINESS
	22. DOCKET
	23. CLOSING COMMENTS
	24. ADJOURNMENT


